Dear Mr. Waseem,

Please note that we have tried to establish an SOP for fake reporting and is therefore shared for your good office’s perusal.

[bookmark: _MailEndCompose]“Fake reporting, in general, is intentional reporting/circulating misleading, false, incorrect information with malicious intentions to defame someone, to manipulate the perception of others for personal gain, or to cover up one’s malpractices”.

Kindly let me know about your good office’s feedback.

I shall be grateful in this regard.

Regards 
Syed Ishtiaq Hussain
Chip Training and Consulting 
Regional Coordinator - KP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd
Peshawar |ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org 
Contact:0349-7760730



From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int] 
Sent: Monday, October 3, 2022 1:02 PM
To: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org
Cc: KAMRAN, Waheed; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar; KHAN, Faizan; ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org
Subject: RE: [EXT] Misuse of Authority by UCPO Mr Muhammad Tahir (UC Hazar khwani- 2)
Importance: High

Dear Naila,

Reminder Please!

Regards

Waseem Abbas

From: ABBAS, Waseem 
Sent: Monday, 26 September 2022 10:48 AM
To: ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org
Cc: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>
Subject: Re: [EXT] Misuse of Authority by UCPO Mr Muhammad Tahir (UC Hazar khwani- 2)

Dear Ishtiaq,

We need to establish a proper SOP for the said purpose. One clause cannot be used for several reasons. 

Dear Naila,

Kindly draft SOP that need to cover the ‘ deliberate effort to defame the accused party while wasting the precious time and resources of inquiry committee.’

We will closely coordinate with you in this regard 

Thank you 

Waseem Abbas

On Sep 26, 2022, at 10:21 AM, ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org wrote:
﻿ 
Dear Waseem,
 
Please note that there is no specific clause about fake reporting in terms of malicious intention. As a matter of fact Fake Reporting is a general term and is identified as red flag as per SOPs. Therefore raising  fake allegations about someone falls under this category. As a reference please note that UCPO Mr Qazi Babar Kamal (UC Nothia Jadeed) has  already been terminated because of raising baseless and not authentic complaints regarding his staff.
 
Regards
Syed Ishtiaq Hussain
Chip Training and Consulting 
Regional Coordinator - KP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd
Peshawar |ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org 
Contact:0349-7760730
 
 
   
 
From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int] 
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 9:11 AM
To: ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org
Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; KAMRAN, Waheed; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar; KHAN, Faizan
Subject: RE: FW: [EXT] Misuse of Authority by UCPO Mr Muhammad Tahir (UC Hazar khwani- 2)
 
Reminder!
 
From: ABBAS, Waseem 
Sent: Thursday, 22 September 2022 11:29 AM
To: ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org
Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>
Subject: RE: FW: [EXT] Misuse of Authority by UCPO Mr Muhammad Tahir (UC Hazar khwani- 2)
 
Dear Ishtiaq,
 
Can you kindly share the specific clause of SOP that mentions about fake reporting in terms of malicious intention and recommended action, please?
 
Regards
 
Waseem Abbas
 
From: ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org <ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org> 
Sent: Saturday, 17 September 2022 11:58 PM
To: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>
Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>
Subject: RE: FW: [EXT] Misuse of Authority by UCPO Mr Muhammad Tahir (UC Hazar khwani- 2)
 
Dear Mr. Mazhar,
 
Please note that from now onwards we will not entertain anonymous complaints as per SOPs. This one was investigated as it was forwarded by WHO FO. Furthermore, we have a clause of fake reporting so if anyone reports something fake with malicious intentions it comes under red line area and we can take action against them. Additionally if we analyse the complaints most of them are reported from CBV/COMNet team so it’s better we (CTC) discuss the same with PEOPLEs team.
 
Regards
Syed Ishtiaq Hussain
Chip Training and Consulting 
Regional Coordinator - KP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd
Peshawar |ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org 
Contact:0349-7760730
 
 
 
 
From: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar [mailto:zebma@who.int] 
Sent: Saturday, September 17, 2022 4:09 PM
To: ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org
Cc: ABBAS, Waseem; KHAN, Faizan; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; KAMRAN, Waheed
Subject: Re: FW: [EXT] Misuse of Authority by UCPO Mr Muhammad Tahir (UC Hazar khwani- 2)
 
Dear Ishtiaq, 
 
Thank you for sharing the report.
 
Any way forward was suggested for the complainant of lodging false complaint.
 
All this seems to be a deliberate effort to defame the accused party while wasting the precious time and resources of inquiry committee.
 
Regards, 
Mazhar ZEB 
 
On Sep 17, 2022 3:28 PM, ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org wrote:
Dear Mr Waseem ,
 
Please note that CTC received a complaint on the 5th Sep 2022 regarding the misuse of Authority by UCPO Mr. Muhammad Tahir (UC Hazar Khwani-2). In order to investigate the subject matter CTC & the PEOPLEs team conducted a joint investigation on the 7th Sep 2022. During the investigation all staff of UC Hazar Khawani 2 were interviewed, majority of the staff were females but no conclusive evidence could be drawn that could prove the UCPO Mr. Muhammad Tahir Guilty. All the staff members were given contact numbers so that if they wanted to contact in person then they can but further did not receive any info against the UCPO. Therefore the UCPO Mr. Muhammad Tahir is NOT found guilty in any regard. Respected Dr. Naveed Program Team Peshawar has endorsed the investigation findings. Therefore we request to close the case .
 
Regards
Syed Ishtiaq Hussain
Chip Training and Consulting 
Regional Coordinator - KP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd
Peshawar |ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org 
Contact:0349-7760730
 
 
 
From: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed [mailto:khurshidm@who.int] 
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 6:06 PM
To: ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org
Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; KAMAL, Muhammad
Subject: Re: [EXT] Misuse of Authority by UCPO Mr Muhammad Tahir (UC Hazar khwani- 2)
 
Dear Ishtiaq
 
Thank you for sharing the brief report based on your findings. 
 
Please close the case as suggested by you.
 
Regards
Dr Naveed
 
Get Outlook for Android

From: ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org <ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org>
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 4:58:18 PM
To: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>
Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; KAMAL, Muhammad <kamalmu@who.int>
Subject: [EXT] Misuse of Authority by UCPO Mr Muhammad Tahir (UC Hazar khwani- 2) 
 
Dear Dr. Naveed,
 
Please note that we had receive a complaint regarding the misuse of authority by UCPO Mr. Muhammad Tahir (UC Hazar Khwani-2) on the 5th September 2022. The investigation process took place on 7th September 2022. It was a joint investigation along with the PEOPLEs Team. In order to probe the subject matter we investigated all the staff members  of UC Hazar Khwani 2 majority of them being females but could not find anything that would prove the allegations against the UCPO. Furthermore, we also gave our numbers to all the staff so that they can share anything in person. The delay in the investigation was all because we were waiting that we might get any information from any source via phone regarding the allegations but could not get hold of anything that proves the allegations. Hence, it can be concluded that no conclusive evidence could be found that would proof the allegations against the UCPO. Therefore the UCPO is not found guilty.
 
Syed Ishtiaq Hussain
Chip Training and Consulting 
Regional Coordinator - KP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd
Peshawar |ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org 
Contact:0349-7760730
 
 
 
[bookmark: _GoBack]
